
Purchase College SU-082118 
Bioswales Storm Water Mitigation Project 

 
Addendum #1-Consultant’s Questions and Answers 

 
 

Q1. Native Grasses-do not have a size designated on plant list.  
A1. The three Perennial Grasses as indicated should all be “LP50 Plug” (2’ square x 5” deep) size or 
equivalent.  
 
Q2. What is the official MWBE requirement? 
A2. A majority of the project’s funding is the result of a grant from the New York State 
Environmental Facilities Corporation which has set a twenty-three percent combined goal for this 
project. Refer to Section 1 starting on page 13 from the following link. 
https://www.efc.ny.gov/sites/default/files/uploads/Bid%20Packets%202018/State%20Fin%20Asst%
20Bid%20Packet%20-%20Construction.pdf  

 
 

Q3. Has there been soil testing completed? 
A3. Yes, refer to Addendum #2-Soil Testing.  
 
Q4. Does the excavated material need to be stockpiled on site or can it be taken out in parts as the 
work is completed? 
A4.  
 
Q5. Is there an official budget on this project? Can a range be provided? 
A5. Yes, there is an official budget but will not be released at this time.  
 
Q6. Will there be space allocated for landscaping/excavating materials on site during the 
construction time frame? 
A6. Yes, space will be allocated in the last parking row of the W1 parking lot.  
 
Q7. Does the winning bidder need to provide temporary fencing? 
A7. Yes, temporary fencing costs should be built into the proposal cost.  
 
Q8. Will the temporary fencing need to be kept up during the window between construction and 
planting? 
A8. Budget temporary fencing costs for 60 days and then for another two weeks during the planting 
season.  
 
Q9. Will there be non-selective/organic weed killer sprayed on the construction plot before 
excavation? The weed seeds will maintain in the soil profile otherwise causing issues for 
maintenance down the road. 
A9. The college not spray not be spraying nor is the college requesting proposals to include weed 
killer in the proposals.   
 
Q10. Will the attendance sheet be made available? 
A10. See addendum #3.  
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